From: Littrell, Kyle

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan; Naranjo, Mark

Cc: Sanders, Toady; McSpadden, Wes; Ruth, Amy; Foust, Bryan

Subject: [EXT] Release notification - Muy Wayno #7 Battery (APl for Muy Wayno State #001H 30-015-37700)
Date: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 3:11:02 PM

Good Afternoon,

This is sent as notification of a release discovered today in excess of 25 barrels from the referenced
facility. The source of the release has been stopped and free liquids have been recovered. Details
will be provided with an initial form C-141. Please call with any questions or concerns.

Kyle Littrell

SH&E Coordinator

XTO Energy Inc.

Delaware Division

Phone:(432)-221-7331 | Mobile:(970)-317-1867
kyle_littrell@xtoenergy.com
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